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  TO:  Wilson County Board of Health 

  FROM:  Teresa Ellen, Health Director        

  RE:   Board of Health Agenda 

         DATE:                 December 4, 2018 

 

Wilson County Board of Health will meet Tuesday, December 4, 2018 at 6:00 PM,   in 

the Board Room at the Wilson County Health Department. 

  

A. Call to Order 

B. Welcome 

C. Minutes 

D. Certified Rabies Vaccinator-Max Fitzgerald 

E. Reports of Staff 

     

• Finance Officer……………....Cinnamon Narron 

o Financial Report 

o Home Health Update 

 

• Director of Nursing…………Valerie Bulluck 

o Annual Communicable Disease Report 

 

• Environmental Health………...Angela Manning 

o EHL-15A NCAC 18A Rules Issue 

 

• Health Director……………...Teresa Ellen 

o Medicaid Transformation and Care Management 

                                                                                                  

F. Old Business 

G. New Business 

H. Member Comments 

I. Chairperson’s Report 

J.   Public Comments 

K. Adjourn 


